Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Pete Domenici <pdomenici@domenicilaw.com>

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 4:33 PM

To: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Charles Lakins; Dawdson Florene, EMNRD

Cc: ‘ michelle@mhenrie.com; Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Catanach, David, EMNRD
Subject: RE: AmeriCulture Motion to Vacate September 10 hearing

I don't take a position on the motion.
| am open between 9-10 or after 1:30

From: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD [mailto:bill.brancard@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 4:16 PM

To: Charles Lakins; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: michelle@mhenrie.com; Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Pete Domenici; Catanach, David, EMNRD
Subject: RE: AmeriCulture Motion to Vacate September 10 hearing

Counsel:
From my reading of the motion, it appears that the movant did not determine whether the motion will be opposed.

Please indicate ybur support or opposition to this motion by response to this message.. You may also file a written
response with the Commission.

Also; please indicate times you may be available for a conference call on Tuesday.
Thank you,

Bill Brancard
Counsel to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

From: Charles Lakins {mailto:Charles@LakinsLawFirm.com]

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 3:36 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD

Cc: michelle@mhenrie.com; Marks, Allison, EMNRD; 'Pete Domenici’
Subject: AmeriCulture Motion to Vacate September 10 hearing

Florene, please see the attached for ﬁlmg in the Lightning Dock matter (cases 15357 &
15365).

Thank you.

Charles N. Lakins, Esq.
Lakius Law Firm, P.C.

P.O. Box 91357

Albuquerque, NM 87199

Ollice: (505) 404-9377

Facsimile: (877) 604-8340

www. LakinsLawFirm.com

Picase be advised that this c-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential attorney-client communication which may be privileged or confidential and are
intended solely for the addressed individual or entity. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or retransmit this communication but destroy it



